A Crystal Coach Limousine Service Inc.
18809 SE 109th Street  Issaquah , Wa
206-367-6900 Seattle  425-369-9166 Eastside
www.crystalcoach.com


3/10/2017 
Re: Penalty Assessment / Request for mitigation
Docket  TE-170082

Dear Mr. King & Commission,

Crystal Coach Limousine is asking for the penalty to be $1,000.00 
And the balance be differed.  There were redundant violations under certain infractions.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Crystal Coach has operated Limousine Busses since 2010 with the DOT and since 2002 with WUTC.  We have a very good track record.   We have no accidents and convictions in all our years of business.

We have sold our busses due to change in direction for Crystal Coach Limousine.  I have enclosed a copy of the Voluntary Cancellation.

We appreciate your review and hope we can get this penalty adjusted, As our company is small based and penalty of this amount is very financially stressful to our business. 


Thank You ,

Tony Devino
 President 
Crystal Coach Limousine
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